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ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:  June 10, 2004 
 
TO:   All Personnel     
 
FROM:  Javier Mainar, Human Resources Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Memorial Services for Retired Fire Engineer Oran Shadoan 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy July 1, 2004 
 
Retired Fire Engineer Oran Shadoan, age 66, passed away at home on the evening of June 6, 2004 due 
to complications of pancreatic cancer.  He was in the company of his family at the time of his passing.  
Engineer Shadoan is survived by his sweetheart of many years, Olga, daughters Sheryl and Shannon, 
and sons Dennis, Michael, Gregory and Christopher.  Michael followed in his father’s footsteps and is 
an Engineer assigned to Station 1/C. 
 
Oran joined our Department on January 11, 1960 and was promoted to Fire Engineer on July 25, 1969.  
He was assigned to Fire Station 30 at the time of his retirement on March 31, 2002, following 42 years 
of dedicated service to our community.  He will be remembered by many for his unwavering 
commitment to his family, his exemplary skills as an engineer, and his quiet and unassuming manner.      
 
A Memorial Service for Engineer Shadoan will be held at 11 a.m. on Saturday, June 19, 2004 at 
Firefighter’s Rest in El Camino Memorial Park, 5600 Carroll Canyon Rd. San Diego.  The Shadoan 
family has requested that firefighters wishing to attend these services wear their Class A uniform.  In 
lieu of flowers, donations may be made to the San Diego Fireman’s Relief Association’s Benevolent 
Fund.   
 
All Department flags are to be flown at half-mast on the day of Engineer Shadoan’s services.   
 

 


